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CLK omclal Flllng****B/1212010 10:08 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, August 12, 2010 9:57 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 

Cc: Katherine Fleming 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Shalonda Hopkins 

8/12/2010 9:56:00 AM 
090319-EI 
090319.CO.kef.doc 

Commission Deputy Clerk JI 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

1 

Q 90319 - f. l 
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CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
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Clerk. Board of County Commissioners, Bay County webbaycoclerk(lllbaycoclerk.com 
Count)'. Administrator, Escambia County bob mclaughlin(lllco.escambia.fl.us 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdritenoralsouthernco.com 
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Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2010 10:54 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 965198) 

Attachments: 06671-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

8/12/2010 



CLK. Official Flllng'****7/19/2010 8:30 AM ***'** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Shalonda Hopkins 

psc .. I 0- D'lfl-paA · er 
Shalonda Hopkins 
Monday, July 19, 2010 8:30 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Katherine Fleming 
Order I Notice Submitted 

7/19/2010 8:28:00 AM 
090319-EI 
090319.order.06.29.10.kef.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 
ORDER APPROVING REVISED DEPRECIATION RATES 
AND FOSSIL DISMANTLEMENT ACCRUALS FOR 2010 

Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 fo...,~~ Lo 

~\\ed 1-. 
Ci'f"Ui \ed '2-

1 

mo319-E\ 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090319 
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ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bay County webbaycoclerk@baycoclerk.com Yes 
County Administrator, Escambia County bob mclaughlin@co.escambia.fl.us Yes 
Gulf Power Comoanv EI804 sdriteno@southemco.com No 

Printed on 7/1912010 at 2:36:04 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, July 19, 2010 2:38 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 957847) 

Attachments: 05900-1 O. pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

7/19/2010 
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FLORIDA PUB.UC SERVICE COMM ISS ION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
IN 

NAM E CODE ADDRESS 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DmECTORY 

Ausley Law Firm (I Oa) jwahlen@ausley.com No 
Cl-IL Solutions carol@lxyncom.com No 
Craig DeMange crinthehs@.aol.com No 
Del Burfilt d burfi n@ci tizensf p. com No 
Donald Hartwig clghartwig@)alt.net No 
Frank Scutt fscutt22 l@msn.com No 
Gulf Power Company El804 sdriteno@lsouthernco.com No 
Icard Law Firm ( I 0) rlincoln@licarclmerri ll.com No 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TG739 donnam(<'ilitstelecom.net No 
Jess ie Hummel JessieHummel@bellsouth.net No 
John Pachter johnpachler@.bellsouth.net No 
Nowalsky, Bronston & Gothard bbronston@.nbglaw.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. paul.lewisj r@loe.nmail.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. E180 I paul.lewisj r@.pgnmail .com No 
R C & Gale Gove rcgboats@aol.com No 
Ruden Law Firm (08) Mary.Smallwood(a}ruden.com No 
T.J. Levey TLevey@c n. JT .COlll No 
Tampa Electric Company Regdept@.tecocnere.v.com No 
XYN Communications of Florida, LLC heidi@lxyncom.com No 
Young Law Firm ( I 0) swright@yvlaw.net No 

Printed on 6/ 181201 0 at 8:53 :49 AM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, June 18, 2010 8:55 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Emai l ID = 766193) 

Attachments: JUN29-10.AGN.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply emai l 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply . 

Thank you. 

6/18/2010 



State of Florida 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

1fluhlic~.erfric.e @ommissirm 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER• 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOVLEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399·0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-Ll-M-

Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number information. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & 1'~ilings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.floridapsc.com


State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

June 17, 2010 

~uhli.c~nflie:e C!tnmmissinn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER• 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOliLEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) .. ~-) c® rJ "') ;vt,,1v\ CH' c~ 
Division oJ~-~conomic Regulation (P

1

• :ibe, Davis, l,'~o~ux, Maurey, Ollila, 
Springer~ ' i 

Office of the General Counsel (Fleming) )\<-}~: .. -' 
l 

Docket No. 090319-EI - Depreciation and dismantlement study at December 31, 
2009, by Gulf Power Company. 

AGENDA: 06/29/l 0 - Regular Agenda - Proposed Agency Action - Interested Persons May 
Pa1ticipate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREIIEARJNG OFFICER: Skop 

CRJTICAL DATES: None 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\ WP\090319.RCM.DOC 

Case Background 

By Order Nos. PSC-06-0348-PAA-EI and PSC-07-0012-PAA-EI, issued April 24, 2006 
and January 2, 2007, respectively, in Docket No. 050381-EI, In re: Depreciation and 
dismantlement study at _ _Oecember 31, 2005. by Gulf Power Company, the Commission approved 
Gulf Power Company's (Gulf or Company) current depreciation rates, amortization schedules, 
and annual dismantlement provision, effective January 1, 2006. Rules 25-6.0436 and 25-
6.04364, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), require investor-owned utilities to file a 
comprehensive depreciation study and site-specific dismantlement study for each fossil-fueled 
generating site at least once every four years from the submission date of the previously filed 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2010 1:38 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 743488} 

Attachments: Recommendation 05050-1 O.pdf 

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

6/17/2010 
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PARTY 
NAME 

Florida Power & Light Company 
Florida Power & Light Company 
Florida Power & Light Company 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno l Od) 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno l Of) 
Florida Public Ut ilities Company 
Gui f Power Company 
Gulf Power Company 
Gulf Power Company 
Latin American Nautilus Service Inc 
Lindrick Service Corporation 
MassComm, Inc. 
MBC Telecom LLC 
Pinnacle Payphone Corporation 
Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC ( l 0) 
Racley Law Fi rm ( I 0) 
Rose Law Firm (Longwood lOb) 
Skaclden Law Firm 
Tampa Electric Company 
Tampa Electric Company 
Tampa Electric Company 
Technologies Management, Inc. (10) 
The Comm Law Group ( I 0) 

Printed on 517/2010 at 10:37:03 AM 
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CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 
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CODE ADDRESS 

EI802 ken.hoffman(alfpl.com 
EI802 ken.hoffman(a),fo l.com 
El802 ken.hoffman@fol.com 

J olm. Butler(a),fpl .com 
John.Butler@.fo I. com 

EI803 2bachman@chpk.com 
sdri teno(@,southernco.com 

EI804 sdri ten o(@,southernco.com 
EI804 sdriteno@.southernco.com 
TA078 i patterson(@,lanauti!us.com 
WSI49 ioeborda({qtampabav.rr. com 

Darren.mass@lmasscommgroup.com 
ieds(@,mbccom.com 
pay fon marc@.ao l. com 

WS929 kpratt@ol uriscompan ies. com 
EI801 paul.lewisir@oQnmail.com 
EI801 oaul.lewisir@or>nmail.com 

iohn.burnett@oQnmail.com 
sci ark@)radey law. com 
mfriedman@rsbattornevs.com 
j beahn(a),skadden .com 
Re2dept@.tecoener2v.com 

EI806 Regdept(altecoenergv.com 
EI806 Re2dept(@tecoener2v.com 

tforte@tminc.com 
mpd(@,CommLawGroup.com 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100084 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMA IL IN 

NAM E CODE ADDRESS 
MASTER 

COMM ISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Akerman Senterfitt matt.feil(@,akerman.com Yes 
Akerman Senterfin Beth.Keating@akerman.com Yes 
Allsolar Service Company david@allsolarflorida.com Yes 
Ausley & McMullen jwahlen@ausley.com Yes 
Ausley & McMullen jbeasley@ausley.com Yes 
Balch & Bing,ham LLP dmcphail(@,balch.com Yes 
Beggs & Lane md@beggslane.com Yes 
Black & Veatch ro llinsmr@lbv.com Yes 
Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALA W@)AOL.COM Yes 
Ci ty of Leesburg EM868 Jav.Evans@Jleesburgflor ida.gov Yes 
City of Tallahassee kevin.wailes@talgov.com Yes 
City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations paul.clark@talgov.com Yes 
Collier County Government Complex JimDeLony@colliergov.net Yes 
Energy & Utilities Policy Committee cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes 
Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment Alliance4CleanFL@aol.com Yes 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association fecabi ll@embarqmail.com Yes 
Florida Electric Cooperat ives Association mhershel(@,feca.com Yes 
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Associat ion, Inc. susan.kohlhofer@fkec.com Yes 
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. EC905 Scott@lfkec.com Yes 
Florida League of Cities tstanfield@flcities.com Yes 
Florida Municipal Electric Association bmoline(@publicpowcr.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company Bryan.Anderson@lfpl.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company John.Butler(@fp l.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company nanci nesmith@fpl.com Yes 
Florida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc. abrown@frcc.com Yes 
Florida Solar Energy Industries Association bruce@flaseia.org Yes 
General Electric Company david l .swanson(@,ge.com Yes 
Gulf Power Company rgli ving(@,southernco.com Yes 
Holland & Knight bruce.mav(@hklaw.com Yes 
Hopping, Green & Sams gperko@hgslaw.com Yes 
Itron, NA Jim. Fisher@itron.com Yes 
JEA knowb@iea.com Yes 
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle jmoyle@kagmlaw.com Yes 
Keys Energy Services EM864 dale.finigan@keysenergy.com Yes 
Management and Regulatory Consultants, Inc. frankdenjup@att.net Yes 
Office of Public Counsel beck. charles@leg.state. fl. us Yes 
Office of Public Counsel roberts.brenda@)Leg.state. fl. us Yes 
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene@penningtonlaw.com Yes 
Progcss Energy Service Company john.burnett@mrnmail.com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. robert.niekum(@pgnmail.com Yes 
Progress Encr.£!;y Florida, Inc. connie.stehling(Z4pgnmai l.com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. El801 paul.lewisjr(ci),pgnmai l.com Yes 
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt(ci),seminole-electric.com Yes 
Sierra Club kristin.henry@sierraclub.org Yes 
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. ted. purser(Z4secoenergy .com Yes 
Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC9 13 jhewa@talquinelectric.com Yes 
The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipeline.com Yes 
Young, van Assenderp, P.A. RYoung(ci),yvlaw.net Yes 

Printed on 517/2010 at 11 :15:4 1 /\M 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 10:39 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 827458) 

Attachments: MAY18-10.agn.pdf 

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

5/7/2010 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 11 :16 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 596737) 

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

5/7/20 10 



State of Florida 

TO: 

"FROM: 

RE: 

:Juhlic~.er&tt.e Olnmmissinn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFlCE CENTER• 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

T ALLAHASSI;:E, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number infom1ation. 

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
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

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

DATE: May 6, 2010 

llfublk$:erfric.e G.tmmnishm 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) 

FROM: Division of Economic Regulation (f!!!: Davis, 
~pringer) 

Office of the General Counsel (Fleming)~ 

lJ()[) AUV\ 
L'Amoreaux, Maurey, 

Jo ~ 
011~ 

RE: Docket No. 090319-EI - Depreciation and dismantlement study at December 31, 
2009, by Gulf Power Company. 

AGENDA: 05/18/10 - Regular Agenda - Proposed Agency Action - Interested Persons May 
Participate 

-COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 0 
_, .. 

('") -"" 
~· 

PREHEARJNG OFFICER: Skop 
C) -.:: 

(""} :i: I r-· C'I 
r'T1 

CRITICAL DATES: None ~) ;-·~ ~ :::is.::::.: ._;. ... 
0 --SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None -- ...-

O"\ 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S ;\PSC\ECR\ WP\090319 .RCM.DOC 

Case Background 

By Order Nos. PSC-06-0348-PAA-EI and PSC-07-0012-PAA-EI, issued April 24, 2006 
and January 2, 2007, respectively, in Docket No. 050381-EI, In re: Depreciation and 
dismantlement study at December 31, 2005, by Gulf Power Company, the Commission approved 
Gulf Power Company's (Gulf or Company) current depreciation rates, amortization schedules, 
and annual dismantlement provision, effective January 1, 2006. Rules 25-6.0436 and 25-
6.04364, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), require investor-owned utilities to file a 
comprehensive depreciation study and site-specific dismantlement study for each fossil fueled 
generating site at least once every four years from the submission date of the previously filed 
study. On May 27, 2009, Gulf filed its regular depreciation and dismantlement studies in 

03788 hAY-G~ 

FPSC-COM!11S3!CN Cl. U!r\ 

7.i 
r;·~ 

C) 
~~!l 

i I 
.- ·1 
'_, 

(' 
I 
~ 



Page 1of1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 8:44 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 876013) 

Attachments: Recommendation 03788-10. pdf 

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

517/2010 



CLK Official Flllng'**'**12/17/2009 10:39 AM *'**** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Thursday, December 17, 200910:38 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Katherine Fleming 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

12/17/2009 10:33:00 AM 
090319-EI 
090319.opc.intv.order. KEF.doc 

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING INTERVENTION 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk JI 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
1:Administrative_Parties_ Comumer 
DOCUMENT NO. 0..~Y:2>0 · C 9 
DISTRIBUTION: 

1 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2009 1:17 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 321279) 

Attachments: 12035-09.pdf 

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

12/17/2009 



COMMISSIONERS: 
MA ITHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
KATRINAJ. McMuRJUAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 413-6770 

Public Service Commission 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

Gulf Power Company. 
Susan D. Ritenour 
One Energy Place 
Pensacol~ FL 32520-0780 

Re: Docket No. 090319-EI 

Dear Ms. Ritenour: 

Jlllle 01, 2009 

This will acknowledge receipt of the Depreciation and dismantlement study at December 31, 
2009, by Gulf Power Company., which was filed in this office on May 27, 2009, and assigned the 
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER• 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEY ARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page l ot l 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk·'"-. ,........_ 

Docket No.090319-EI Date Docketed: 05/27/2009 Title: Depreciation and dismantlement study at December 31, 2009, by 
Gulf Power Company. 

Coq»any: Gulf Power Company 

FPSC, Cl J( · { ~ORRESPONDENCE 
\J- ......... l'l ',"'* '"t' p .;1.• • c ~"1'.ou::.r. '·· .1" we_, ar o.le:i ossumer 
OOCUMENT NO. _QJjif '() -C>"} 
DfSTPJBOT!ON: --

Official Filing Date: ___ _ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC 
(" ()" indicates QPR) I I x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes 
Program Module A7(a) 

and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
! WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
!IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments IFOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SEmON:(BSO) 413-6770 

OPR Staff []] Current CASR revision level 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Reconmended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Connission _connission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes 

- Hearin Officer(s) 

Assignments are as follows: 

Connissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

ALL AG SK 

Where panels are assigned the senior Connissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Connissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Connission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

CT 

Prehearin Officer 
Connissioners 

ED MM AG SK 

Approved: 
Date: 

Due Dates 
Previous Current 

ADM 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk,,,..-...., ""'"°' 
Docket No.090319-EI Date Docketed: 05/27/2009 Title: Depreciation and dismantlement study at December 31, 2009, by 

Gulf Power Company. 

Company: Gulf Power Company 

Official Filing Date: ----­
Last Day to Suspend: 

Expiration: 

Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC 
("()" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A7(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

QPR Staff P Lee, C Bulecza-Banks []] Current CASR revision level 
D Dnwrls D Hinnins 
M L'Amoreaux. A Maurev 1. Initila Review 
S Ollila 2. Comnanv Resnonse 

3. Staff Reoort 
4. Comnanv ResDonse 
5. Staff Reco11111endation 
6. Aaenda 
7. PAA Order 

Staff Counsel K Flemina 8. Consu1t111atina Order if No Protest 
9. Close Docket 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Rec011111ended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission .JLCommission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 06/01/2009 i 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect1on 3 - Chairman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- Hearin Officer(s) Prehearin Officer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
ALL CT ED MM AG SK 
x 

Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Meni>er is 
assigned the full Conmission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Commissioners 

CT ED MM AG SK 
x 

Approved: 
Date: 

Due Dates 
Previous Current 

N0~7/2009 
NO 25/2009 
NONE 12/14/2009 
NONE 01/29/2010 
NONE 03/25/2010 
NONE 04/06/2010 
NONE 04/26/2010 
NONE 05/20/2010 
NONE 05/26/2010 

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

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
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
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff P Lee, C Bulecza-Banks [!] Current CASR revision level 

C n,.vis D Dowtlc 
D Hiaains. C Kummer 1. Comnanv Resoonse 
M L'Amoreaux A Maurev 2. Staff Reoort 
S Ollila, M Sorinaer 3. Comnanv Resoonse 

4. Staff Recommendation 
5. Agenda 
6. PAA Order - Close if No Protest 
7. Consummating Order if No Protest - Close Docke 

Staff Counsel K Flemina 8. Close Docket 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32 . 
Full Commission .JLCornnission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 10/05/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearin Officer(s) 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
ALL CT ED MM AG SK 
x 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Cornnissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Cornnission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

CT 

Prehearin Officer 
Cornnissioners 

ED MM AG SK 
x 

Approved: 
Date: 

Previous Current 

SAME 09/25/2009 
12/14/2009 01/25/2010 
01/29/2010 03/01/2010 
03/25/2010 04/08/2010 
04/06/2010 04/20/2010 
04/26/2010 05/10/2010 
05/20/2010 06/03/2010 
05/26/2010 06/21/2010 

ADM 
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Docket No.090319-EI Date Docketed: OS/27/2009 Title: Depreciation and dismantlement study at December 31, 2009, by 
Gulf Power Company. 

Coq>any: Gulf Power Coq>any 

Official Filing Date: ----­
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("()" indicates OPR) 

Expiration: 

ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD 
x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes 
WWW~ 

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

SSC 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff p Lee, C Bulecza-Banks Current CASR revision level 

C Davi.-. D n,.,..,"c 

D Hinnins. C Kunner 1. Comnanv Resnnnse 
M L'Amoreaux, A Maure~ 2. Staff Reoort 
S Ollila. M Sorinaer 3. Comnany ResDOnse 

4. Staff Reconnendation 
>. Agenda 
6. PAA Order - Close if No Protest 
7. Consu11111ating Order i f No Protest - Close Docke 

Staff Counsel K Flemina 8. Close Docket 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
B. 
14. 
u. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
2>. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Reconnended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission _!...Commission Panel 33. -Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 3>. 
Date filed with CLK: 01114/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials QPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
140, 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- Hearin Officer(s) 
Commissioners 

ALL AG ED SK KL 
x 

ST 

Hrg Staff 
Exam 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

AG 

Prehearin Officer 
Commissioners 

ED SK KL ST 
x 

Approved: 
Date: Peuding 

Previous Current 

~09/>S/2009 
02/26/2010 
03/29/2010 

04/08/2010 05/06/2010 
04/20/2010 05/18/2010 
05/10/2010 06/07/2010 
06/03/2010 07/01/2010 
06/21/2010 07/29/2010 

I 

ADM 

\-~ct-\~ 
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Section 1 - Office of Co11111ission Clerk 

Docket No. 090319-EI Date Docketed: 05/27/2009 Title: Depreciation and dismantlement study at December 31, 2009, by 
Gulf Power Company. 

Company: Gulf Power Company 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC 
("()" indicates OPR) I I x x 

Section 2 - OPR Co!ll)letes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Pr29ram Module A7(a) WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff p Lee, C Davis, D Dowds Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

D Hiru·dn..;: ~ K11-r 
M L'Amoreaux A Maurev 1. ComDanv ResDonse SAME 09/25/2009 I 

S Ollila, M SDrinqer 2. Staff Report 
3. Agenda - Deferred 
4. Aaenda 
5. PAA Order - Close if No Protest 
6. Consu11111atina Order if No Protest - Close Docke 
7. Close Docket 

Staff Counsel K Flemina 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32 . 
Full Commission ....!... Commission Panel 33. -Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 01/1412010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman ComDletes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearin Officer(s) 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
ALL AG ED SK ST 
x 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

AG 

Prehearin Officer 
Commissioners 

ED SK KL ST 
x 

01/25/2010 02/26/2010 
04/20/2010 05/18/2010 

NONE~ NONE 10 
NONE 8/12/2010 
NONE 09/09/2010 

I 

ADM 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: Ol/2~2010 \ 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

I 
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Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 

Expiration: 
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Section 2 - OPR Conpletes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A7(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE ANO SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770 

SSC 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff p Lee, C Davis, D Current CASR revision level 

D Hiaains. C K11-r 
M L'Amoreaux 1 A Maure~ 1. Comnanv Resoonse 
S Ollila, M Sorinaer 2. Staff Report 

3. Staff Recommendation (Revised) 
4. Agenda 
5. PAA Order - Close if No Protest 
6. Consu11111ating Order 1 f No Protest - Close Docke 
7. Close Docket 

Staff {;ounsel K Flemina 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Conmission _L Conmission Panel 33. -Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 06/09/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Conpletes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearin Officer(s) Prehearin Officer 
Conmissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
AG ED SK Cl C2 

Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Conmissioners 

ED SK Cl C2 
x 

Previous 

SAJlllE 
01/25/2010 

SAJlllE 
SAJlllE 
SAJlllE 
SAJlllE 
-

ADM 

Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Conmission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 06/09/2010 \ 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Current 

09/25/2009 
02/26/2010 
06/17/2010 
06/29/2010 
07/19/2010 
08/12/2010 
09/09/2010 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler 

Lase Ass1qnmen~ ana ~cneau11ng Kecora !'age J. or J. 

Docket No. 100319-TX Date Docketed: 06/08/2010 Title: Application for certificate to provide competitive local 
exchange teleco11111Unications service by 321 Co11111Unications, 
Inc. 

Company: 321 Communications, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SSC 
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Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
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Staff A55ignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff T Earnhart []] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1. Staff Recommendation NONE 08/05/2~¥o=i 
2. Aaenda NONE 08/17/20 
3. PAA Order - Close if No Protest 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel V McKav 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ..A. Co11111ission Panel 33. -Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 06/15/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes 

- Hearin Officer(s) 

Assignments are as follows: 

Co11111issioners 

ALL AG ED SK 
x 

C2 

Hrg Staff 
Exam 

Where panels are assigned the senior Co11111issioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Co11111issioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Co11111ission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

AG 

Prehearin Officer 
Commissioners ADM 

ED SK Cl C2 
x 

Approved: 
Date: 06/15/2010 ' 

NONE 09/07/2010 
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